




ITEM I. B. 































Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tern 
James E. Jenkins 

Council Members 
Tara S. Almond 

Phil Carter 
Eva Corley 

PROCLAMATION 

City Manager 
Brian Watkins 

September Is National Suicide Prevention Awareness Month 

WHEREAS; September is known around the United States as National Suicide Prevention Awareness 
Month and is intended to help promote awareness surrounding each of the Suicide Prevention resources 
available to us and our community. The simple goal is to learn how to help those around us and how to talk 
about suicide without increasing the risk of harm; and 

WHEREAS; Suicidal thoughts can affect anyone regardless of age, gender, race, orientation, income level, 
religion, or background; and 

WHEREAS; According to the CDC, each year more than 41,000 people die by suicide; and 

WHEREAS; Suicide is the I 0th leading cause of death among adults in the US, and the 2nd leading cause of 
death among people aged I 0-24; and 

WHEREAS; Cayce, South Carolina, is no different than any other community in the country, but chooses to 
publicly state and place our full support behind local educators, mental health professionals, athletic coaches, 
pack leaders, police officers, and parents, as partners in supporting our community in simply being available 
to one another; and 

WHEREAS; local organizations like Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) and national organizations like the 
National Alliance on Mental lllness (NAMI) are on the front lines of a battle that many still refuse to discuss 
in public, as suicide and mental illness remain too taboo a topic to speak on; and 

WHEREAS, every member of our community should understand that throughout life's struggles we all need 
the occasional reminder that we are all silently fighting our own battles; and 

WHEREAS, I encourage all residents to take the time to inquire as to the wellbeing of their family, friends, 
and neighbors over the next few days and to genuinely convey their appreciation for their existence by any 
gesture they deem appropriate. A simple phone call, message, handshake, or hug can go a long way towards 
helping someone realize that suicide is not the answer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that I, Elise Partin, Mayor of Cayce, South Carolina, do hereby 
proclaim the month of September 2018, as National Suicide Prevention Awareness Month in the City of 
Cayce. 

Dated this 4th day of September, 2018 

Elise Partin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

1800 12th Street PO Box 2004 Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 

ITEM III. A. 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Mayor and Council 

Rachelle Moody, Assistant to the City Manager  
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

August 28, 2018 

Second Reading of an Ordinance to Re-zone 1803 State Street 
(TMS# 004655-04-020) from C-3 (Central Commercial District) to 
RG-2 (General Residential District, High Rise). 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 
Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an Ordinance to re-zone 
1803 State Street (TMS# 004655-04-020) from C-3 (Central Commercial District) 
to RG-2 (General Residential District, High Rise). 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
The applicant wishes to rezone the property listed above from C-3 (Central 
Commercial District) to RG-2 (General Residential District, High Rise). The C-3 
zoning classification is intended to promote the concentration and vitality of 
commercial and business areas of State Street, but the allowable residential 
uses in this district are limited.  The structure on the property was built as a 
residence, but has had commercial use most recently, in conformance with the 
current zoning.  The property is currently vacant.  To be used commercially, 
significant upgrades to meet building code requirements must be completed.   

Properties adjacent to this property to the east are currently zoned RG-2, but 
there are no RG-2 zoning districts on State Street.  The RG-2 zoning district 
allows for the greatest amount of flexibility of size and use of the City’s residential 
zoning districts, including multi-family uses.   

This property is 7,250 square feet and contains a structure that has 1,146 square 
feet of living area.  The subject property is contiguous to RG-2 to the east, C-3 to 
the south and west, and RS-3 (Single-Family Residential) across Poplar Street to 
the north.   

The requested re-zoning is in compliance with the Zoning Ordinance and is 
permitted as an alternative zoning district according to the criteria of the Future 
Land Use Map. 

ITEM IV. A. 



The Planning Commission considered the request for re-zoning at the meeting 
on June 18, 2018. The rezoning request was opened to the public.  No one from 
the public, other than the applicant, spoke at the public hearing. 

The Planning Commission voted on the requested re-zoning, to the RG-2 
zoning designation, at the Planning Commission Meeting on June 18, 2018.   

RECOMMENDATION 
The Planning Commission recommends Council approve Second Reading of an 
Ordinance to re-zone 1803 State Street (TMS# 004655-04-020) from C-3 
(Central Commercial) to RG-2 (General Residential District, High Rise). 



 1  

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA              ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2018-08 
Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning 
Properties Located at 1803 State Street 
(Tax Map Number 004655-04-020) from 
C-3 to RG-2 

 
 WHEREAS, Julie Isom Sharpe, as the property owner, requested that the City of Cayce 
amend the Zoning Map to re-designate the property comprising and shown as 1803 State Street 
(TMS# 004655-04-020), now zoned Central Commercial (C-3) to General Residential, High Rise 
(RG-2), and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to receive 
comments from the public and adjacent property owners, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on June 18, 2018, to review public comments 

and vote on recommending the rezoning request and unanimously voted to recommend this 
change to the existing zoning, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, 
in Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed, and as shown on the attached 
sketch, is hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of Cayce as RG-2, 
General Residential, High Rise: 
 

Tax Map Number 004655-04-020 
1803 State Street  

 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 
 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2018. 

 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 



1803 State St
Re-Zoning RequestRS-3

C-3

RG-2

RS-3

OaklandAve

1st St

Clark StState St

Lorick St

Jessamine St

Oakland Ave

Naples Ave

Poplar St

Helen St

Lexington Ave

Lexington Ave

Granby St
1722

STATE ST

1712
STATE ST 1719

STATE ST

1717
STATE ST

1703
STATE ST

419 N
AVE

417 N
AVE

423
NAPLES

AVE

410
POPLAR ST

412
POPLAR ST

419
POPLAR ST

1809
HELEN ST

1812/14/16/18
HELEN ST

1808/10
HELEN ST

423
POPLAR ST

1800
HELEN ST

1821
STATE ST

1815
STATE ST

1807
STATE ST

1803
STATE ST

1800
STATE ST

1804
STATE ST

1806
STATE ST

.

200 0 200100 Feet

Rezoning Request
MA002-18

1803 State Street

Legend
PROPERTIES WITHIN 200FT OF REQUEST
1803 STATE ST RE-ZONING REQUEST



Memorandum 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
Rachelle Moody, Assistant to the City Manager 

Date: August 29, 2018 

Subject: National League of Cities Service Line Warranty Program 

Issue 

At the April 18, 2018 Council meeting, Mayor and Council received a presentation 
from Mr. Dennis Lyon regarding the National League of Cities (NLC) Service Line 
Warranty Program. An overview of the program was provided, as well as 
information about how the City of Cayce residents could opt in to a service line 
warranty through a company called Utility Service Partners. There is no charge to 
the City and the program is administered by an outside vendor. 

Discussion 

Since the presentation, at the request of Council, staff has performed additional 
research regarding the program. Staff provided Council a sample marketing letter 
and statements from administrators in other South Carolina cities who currently 
participate in the NLC Service Line Warranty Program. 

At the August 14, 2018 Council meeting Council asked staff to research all options 
available for residents regarding service line warranty programs. Staff discovered 
that there are numerous companies that provide service line warranties.  The City’s 
residents can enroll with any of these companies by contacting the company 
directly or going to their individual website.     

Recommendation 

Staff recommends providing the names and contact information to new residents 
of the various companies that provide service line warranties.  The information 
can be included in the Newcomer’s Guide that is given to each new water and/or 
sewer customer.  An insert can also be placed in all costumer’s utility bill 
informing them of the service line warranty options available to them.   

ITEM V. A. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

September 4, 2018 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED  

CAYCE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION  
Mr. Will Chavis’ term has expired.  He has served on the Commission since 2004 and is currently the 
Chairperson.  His reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.     

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Lawrence Gardner’s term expired in August.  He has served on the Board since 2015.  His 
reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.   

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member 
applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
Mr. John Hert resigned at the March Accommodations Tax Committee meeting.  He filled an at large 
position.  Dr. Pete Cassidy was the Chairperson of the Accommodations Tax Committee, he passed 
away in August 2018.  The other open position must be filled by someone from the motel industry in 
Cayce.     

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – ONE (1) POSITION  
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design 
Professional.  There are no recommendations at this time.       

EVENTS COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION  
Mr. Vi’Dual Futch no longer lives in the City.  There is currently one open position on the Events 
Committee.  The Committee has no recommendations at this time.    

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – FOUR (4) POSITIONS 
The Foundation has no recommendations at this time.   

ITEM VII. A. 



CITY OF CAYCE 

COMMITTEE MEMBER REAPPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

Name: Lawrence M. Gardner--------------------

Home Address: _ Baxter Street ____ City, State, Zip _Cayce SC 29033 ___ _ 

Telephone: __ 803-                E-Mail Address  _____ _ 

Resident of Cayce: Yes { No Number of Years _60 + ____ _ 

Please check the Committee for which you are applying for reappointment: 

{ Accommodations Tax Committee 

{ Cayce Housing Authority 

{ onsolidated Board of A eal 

Work Address 

{ Beautification Board { Event Committee 

{ Museum Commission { Planning Commission 

{ Board of Zoning Appeals 

Company: _Retired/City of Cayce ______ Position _Public Safety/ Lieutenant. __ 

Address: _____________________________ _ 

City, State, Zip _____________ Telephone: ___________ _ 

E-Mail 
--------------

Fax: ______________ _ 

Work Experience: __ 37 years with the City of Cayce. 5 years police dispatcher. 32 years with 

Fire Department. While at FD, 15 years doing Preplanning. Last 12 years, Resident State Fire 

Marshal. 
------------------------------

Education a I Background: _Graduate Airport H.S., 1973. One semester at Midlands Tee 

(Architectural Technology). SC Fire Academy and Office of State Fire Marshal Continuing 

Education. 
-----------------------------

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations): 

_formerly International Codes Council (ICC), NFPA, SC Fire Fighter's Assoc., SC Fire Marshal's 

Assoc. and the Midlands Fire Marshal's Assoc. (founding member). _________ _ 

Volunteer Work: _Equipment Manager for the Airport H.S. Football Team (40+ years) __ _ 

Hobbies: _Equipment Manager at Airport HS Football _____________ _ 

Return to: 

Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004 

Telephone: 803-550-9557 • Fax: 803-796-9072 

mcorder@cityofcayce-sc.gov 



CITY OF CAYCE 

COMMITTEE MEMBER REAPPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

Name: \. k:) � ��°' � ·,5?,. 
Home Address:  O � L � City, State, Zip C °" ·V-c
Telephone: -                  E-Mail Address __________ _ 

Resident of Cayce: @ { No Number of Years �:\ 
Please check the Committee for which you are applying for reappointment: 

{ Accommodations Tax Committee 
{ Cayce Housing Authority 
{ Consolidated Board of Appeals 

{ Beautification Board 
{ Museum Commission 
{ Board of Zoning Appeals 

{ Event Committee 
{ Planning Commission 
',._c--.._ .. • • \. c:::__ � " ' <, � 

\."" ,'-J-..,;---...., � 'Q..... _, '-=., � 

c<>��.

Have you ever been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic 
violation? □ Yes 1j{ No If yes, specify below: 

Work Address 

Company:'$;\�-,�� i < Position __________ _ 

Address: -----------------------------
City, State, Zip ____________ Telephone: __________ _ 

Fax: ______________ E-Mail ____________ _ 

Work Experience: � 0,-.....::.� Q..._,ls) �� 

Educational Background: ______________________ _ 

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations): 

\, �' �-�"\ ��� C�,�'>---

Hobbies: ::SC�� ,'B-,�' 

Return to: 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004 
Telephone: 803-550-9557 • Fax: 803-796-9072 • mcorder@cityofcayce-sc.gov 



1 | P a g e

CITY OF CAYCE 
EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Council Chambers 
July 12, 2018 

Present:  Dave Capps, Danny Creamer, Maxine Creamer, Sarah Donnelley, Justina LaRocque, 
Alexis Moore, Johnathon Moore, Cindy Pedersen, and Rachel Scurry 

Absent, Excused:  Vi'Dual Futch and Adaylia Stark  

Guest:  Richard Skipper, Director or Greater Cayce-West Columbia Chamber of Commerce 

City Representatives Present:  Mendy Corder and Katinia Taylor 

Chairperson Danny Creamer called the meeting to order.  The minutes of the 
June 14, 2018 meeting were reviewed and approved as written.   

Chairperson Creamer welcomed Richard Skipper, Director or Greater Cayce-West Columbia 
Chamber of Commerce.  Mr. Skipper provided a brief biographical background.  Then, he 
discussed three types of potential events.   

1. Music:  Featured music genre limits attendance.
2. Festival:  Featured food with music as a secondary attraction (Rosewood Crawfish

Festival).
3. Heritage:  Cultural events with music and food as secondary attractions (Columbia’s

Greek Festival).

Mr. Skipper suggested that the Committee decide on an event that celebrates something.  
The Chamber can help with events.  He suggested checking websites for successful events.  
Most ideas have been tested, and we need to determine what will be most inviting to our 
community and draw visitors to the City.  It’s important to have a title/presenting sponsor. 
Family-oriented events with food vendors will serve as an alternative to major sporting 
events.   

Chairperson Creamer challenged Committee members to bring ideas back to the Committee. 

ITEM VII. B.



2 | P a g e  
 

Carols along the Riverwalk – Friday, November 30, 2018, 6 pm until 8 pm  
Budget:  $4000 
 
Carols participants thus far include (1) Grace Academy Younger Children, (2) Grace 
Academy Older Children, (3) Brookland Baptist Sanctuary Choir, (4) Gantt Street Pickers, 
(5) Beauty Hill Orchestra, (6) Sid Jackson and Bob Michaelski, (7) Sugarloaf Mountain Boys, 
and (8) Mr. and Mrs. Santa Claus. 
 
The Committee reviewed the list of 14 potential locations for performers.  The Committee 
discussed paying the performers for the 2018 event.   
 
Ms. LaRocque made a motion to pay performers for the 2018 event.  Ms. Pedersen seconded, 
and the motion passed. 
 
Chairperson Creamer requested that Ms. Donnelley lead a subcommittee to determine the 
assignments of the selected locations to participants.  Mrs. Creamer and Ms. Larocque 
agreed to serve on the subcommittee. 
 
Mr. Capps made a motion to pay each participating group $200 for a total of $2000.  
Ms. Donnelley seconded, and the motion passed. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Rachel R. Scurry  



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CAYCE, S.C.  
June 19, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of The Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, 

S.C. convened at 5:15 P.M., Tuesday, June 19, 2018 in Cayce City Hall. 
 

 The Chairman called the meeting to order and upon roll call, those present and 
absent were as follows: 
 
  PRESENT: Jack L. Sightler, Jr., Chairman 
    Bruce Smith, Chair-Elect 
 Ed Landry, Commissioner 
    Cheryl Seymour, Commissioner     
  Silvia Sullivan, Commissioner 
    Gilbert Walker, Secretary  
 

STAFF: Howard Thomas, Lee McRoberts, Latoya Nix, Yolanda 
Gownes, Angel Cruz 

 
 Mr. Smith opened with a prayer.   
 
 Upon motion of Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Sullivan the minutes of the regular 
meeting held April 10, 2018 were unanimously approved.  
  
 Ms. Nix gave the Operations Report for April, May and June. She stated that 3 
accounts in April and 1 in Mary were sent to the Magistrate, there were none sent in June, 
there were 3 accounts over thirty days old in April and 3 in May, 16 work orders were 
received in April, 19 received in May and 6 to date in June, all were completed in April 
and May and 3 remain to be completed in June. No emergency work orders were 
received.   
 
 Ms Gownes gave an update on services for residents in Cayce.  A Fun Day was 
held in April in the Community Room; food, games and several vendors were on hand to 
provide information to residents.  The Mobirec van has visited Cayce to encourage 
healthy outdoor activities for the children and career development program information 
has been made available to all interested.  A Back to School bash is being planned for 
August and was well attended last year. 

 
Chief Cruz gave a briefing on security.  There were 2 reports for the previous 

period and both occurred at 2228 Lee St.  The first incident was a Strong Arm Robbery of 
a cell phone.  The second report was a domestic dispute between the lease holder and her 
roommate.  Mrs. Nix stated that the tenant is in violation of her lease because of the 
unreported roommate; staff may begin the eviction proceedings if the resident does not 
move out on her own first. 

 



Mr. Thomas requested approval for the write off of uncollectible tenant accounts 
for the previous year.  There were 2 accounts totaling $2,494.84 and were a mixture of 
outstanding rent and work orders.  The accounts will be sent to the debt setoff program 
through the State and will be reclaimed from the tenant’s State income tax refund if 
possible.  Upon motion of Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Sullivan it was unanimously 
approved. 

 
 Mr. Thomas presented the budget for FY 2018-2019.  The budget is very similar 
to last year’s budget.  CHA is projecting $63,381.35 in Net Cash Flow for the next year 
after operating expenses.  Salaries are for management and maintenance staff and are 
prorated based on actual work done in Cayce.  There was a projected 1.5% to 3% for 
Cost of Living and merit increases for staff at Columbia Housing Authority.  Computer 
upgrades, a new van for Cayce have been planned into the coming year’s budget.  Capital 
Funds will continue to be used as part of the Operating fund; there was concern earlier 
this year that the Capital Fund may be phased out completely but annual allocations were 
actually higher than anticipated with approximately $85k received this year versus $53k 
last year.   Upon motion of Ms. Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Landry it was unanimously 
approved. 
 
 Mr. Thomas gave an update on the proposed new construction at Spencer Place.  
Staff is currently working to finalize and submit the grant for Project Based Vouchers 
that could be used to construct 6 additional units for homeless veterans on the empty 
parcel at Spencer Place.  Elevations have been drawn by the architect, John Bowman, and 
once the project is approved work should be able to begin soon thereafter. There was a 
general discussion regarding how the vouchers can be used to leverage financing for the 
project as the rents will service the mortgage debt.  Mr. Thomas said he hopes to see 
construction underway before the end of the year and will bring additional information to 
the Board as the project progresses. 
 
 There being no additional business, the meeting adjourned at 6:10 pm. 
 

 
________________________________ 

         Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED: _________________________ 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - August 14, 2018 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - August 29 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item III. A. - Proclamation
	Item IV. A. - White Paper Rezoning 1803 State Street
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance Rezoning 1803 State Street
	Item IV. A. - Map Amendment
	Item V. A. - White Paper NLC Service line Warranty Program
	Item VII. A. - Appts and Reappts
	Item VII. A. - Gardner reappt application
	Item VII. A. - Chavis reappt application
	Item VII. B. - Events Comm Minutes 7-12-18
	Item VII. B. - Housing Authority minutes 6-19-18



